Post Office Box 1910 Phone: 225-635-3891
4727 Fidelity Street Fax: 225-635-0108
St. Francisville, Louisiana 70775 www.wfpsb.org

Student Success: Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow!

MEMORANDUM

TO: School Board Members
Whom It May Concern

v
FROM: Hollis G. Milton, Superintendent ft
DATE: March 9, 2022

SUBJECT: Regular School Board Meeting Agenda

There will be a regular Board meeting of the West Feliciana Parish School Board held on Tuesday, March 15,
2022, at 5:00 pm. in the School Board Meeting Room, 4727 Fidelity Street, St. Francisville, Louisiana, 70775.
Items to be discussed are as follows:

AGENDA
March 15, 2022
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

I.  Approval of Agenda*

Il.  Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: 02/15/22*
Building Committee Meeting: 03/03/22*

Ill.  Recognitions and Presentations
A. Hatem Bachar — Division |11, District 5 Girls Soccer Coach of the Year
B. John Levert — LSBA 3" Place Art Winner
C. Ms. Sara Wilson-Rogers — LSBA CLUs
D. JohnHenry Thorne — YEA Award Winner

IV.  Other School Board Business

Review and Approve Annual Head Start Self-Assessment (FY 2022-2023)*
Permission to Advertise for School Food Service Bids for FY 2022-2023
Approval of Contract for Category 1 E-Rate Funds

New Budgets*

Budget Revisions*
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V.  Personnel for Board Approval *
VI.  Superintendent’s Report *

VII.  Adjourn Meeting
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